WINOOSKI BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING Tuesday, June 14, 2011

MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: R. Millar, President

J. Lambert, Secretary J. Corrigan, Member Tori Cleiland, Member M. Decarreau, Member

OTHRS PRESENT: M. Martineau, Superintendent

J. Brown, WHS Principal

Student 11-03

Mother and Stepfather of Student 11-03

J. Gamache, Esq.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:36 p.m.

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION: MOTIONED by T. Cleiland second by J. Corrigan to move into executive session to discuss a student matter. Motion passed 5-0.

The discipline hearing was concluded at 7:29 p.m. The Board met with J. Gamache and the Superintendent to deliberate and returned to open session. MOTIONED by J. Corrigan, second by J. Lambert to read the following statement:

For violating the School District's Alcohol and Drug Abuse Policy, 5114(b), Student 11-03 is hereby suspended for one and one half school days to be served on June 13 and 14, 2011, and further, said Student shall be suspended for 78 and ½ school days commencing on the first day of the 2012 school year beginning in August/September, 2011. This suspension shall be held in abeyance if, and only if, Student 11-03 continually complies with each and every one of the following requirements during the time suspension is held in abeyance. Failure of Student 11-02 to comply with each and every requirement set forth below shall result in the student coming back before the school board and the remainder of the 78 and ½ school day suspension being imposed. Monitoring the student's compliance with these requirements shall be the responsibility of the School Administration:

- 1. Student shall complete a substance use assessment with a Vermont licensed and approved provider; and
- 2. Student shall enroll, participate in and complete substance use counseling services with a Vermont licensed and approved provider for as long as deemed appropriate or necessary by the approved provider; and
- 3. Student shall complete requirement 1 (above) and shall have attended at least 1 session per requirement 2 (above) before being allowed to participate in a Winooski School District program, including, but not limited to, any and all summer athletic training programs or sessions associated with any of our school sports; and
- 4. Student and his mother shall sign any and all Medical Autorization(s) required to allow the School District's designee to discuss freely and fully with any of the student's providers (as per requirements 1 an 2 above) to follow the student's progress or lack thereof; and
- 5. Student shall engage in no criminal activity or have any criminal charges brought against him; and
- 6. Student shall fully comply at all times with all applicable School District rules and regulations as set forth or referenced in the applicable student handbooks(s); and
- 7. Student shall maintain passing grades in all of his courses (an incomplete in any subject (unless for documented medical reason(s)) shall be deemed a non-passing grade for this requirement).
- 3. The board adjourned at 9:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary K. Martineau Superintendent of Schools